
From: Owens, Janice 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 12:45 PM 
To: Baker, Stephen; McClain, Nicole 
Subject: FW: Report of shipment 
 
 
 
Janice E. Owens, Branch Chief 
Office of International Programs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone:  301-415-3684 
Fax:       301-415-2395 
Janice.Owens@nrc.gov 
 
 
From: Otani Keiko-EUSAWSH [mailto:otani@energyusainc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:49 AM 
To: Owens, Janice 
Cc: UEMIYA SHINICHIRO-EUSAWSH 
Subject: Report of shipment 
 
Dear Ms. Owens,  
 
In accordance with the Article 110.23 of 10 CFR, there is nothing to report you on the export of 
components during CY 2009.  
Best Regards, 
 
Keiko Otani  
Energy USA Inc. 
1776 I St. NW Suite725 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-785-9260 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (2B99C8FC0E9CB14D9BAD822B6E7B17E00324865D30) 
 
Subject:                 FW: Report of shipment 
Sent Date:        2/24/2010 12:45:20 PM 
Received Date:        2/24/2010 12:45:20 PM 
From:                Owens, Janice 
 
Created By:         Janice.Owens@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov (Baker, Stephen) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Nicole.McClain@nrc.gov (McClain, Nicole) 
                Tracking Status: None 



 
Post Office: 
HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
MESSAGE        12499        2/24/2010 
 
Options 
Expiration Date:         
Priority:                        olImportanceNormal 
ReplyRequested:        False 
Return Notification:        False 
 
Sensitivity:         olNormal 
Recipients received:         
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